Board Members:

7 Li ln High
James Goodwin, Chairperson 557 Lincoln Highway

Fairless Hills, PA 19030
Phone: 215-946-6062

Fax: 215-946-6322

After Hours: 215-945-3100
Email : info@tofa-pa.com

Brian Binney, Vice Chairperson

John Haney, Secretary

Willliam Beier, Treasurer

Paul Hartzell, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

April 24, 2024 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 24, 2024, at 7:00 P.M. 6“‘ H Opp
Salute to the Flag : P s 7
Roll Call (
James Goodwi 4: b on; Brian Binney, Vi '( | Hartzell,
Assistant Sec

i rer, were present. Willi rer, was absent. ‘ D‘ , Authority
A Bulicki, Authority Eng u

Parmer, Busine

The regular monthly meeting of t irectors was held on Wednesday,

ohn Haney, Secre

Solicitor, and

Peter Kim, E rector, John Ryt or; Tammy

McAnulty, R ecretary, and R

Solicitor's Re Executive S

Mr. Levin repc inistrative and

operational ma

Approve Meeting 0

Mr. Haney made a ma 4 e minute v in ded the motion.
Poll of the Board: «
Mr. Hartzell /r \
Mr. Haney H O R
Mr. Beier Absent
Mr. Binney Yes
Mr. Goodwin Yes

Motion Carried 4-0


mailto:info@tofa-pa.com

Public Comment

No comment.

Solicitor's Report

Mr. Levin stated that he is waiting on the president of Aqua to sign the agreement. He also stated that it was
brought to his attention that there appears to be some discrepancies with the Big Oak readings. Mr. Levin,

however, does not believe that we should m agreement at this point with regards to

the Big Oak readings since it will m \ P 0 | ement back months.

Mr. Levin is requesting approyva i 24-2 whic ' o charge an additional fee

Motion Car

Engineer’'s Report

Mr. Bulicki requested Board 2 : H 20 paving to extend the contract

Mr. Binney made a motion to approve Change Order #1 for the 2023 On-Call paving to extend the contract by
one year with a rise in pricing by 4%, $115,466.35. Mr. Haney seconded the motion.

Poll of the Board:

Mr. Hartzell Yes
Mr. Haney Yes
Mr. Beier Absent

Mr. Binney Yes



Mr. Goodwin Yes
Motion Carried 4-0

Mr. Bulicki requested Board approval for Payment Certificate #2 to Meco Constructors, Inc. in the amount of

$1289.93 releasing the retainage for the first year.

Mr. Binney made a motion to approve Payment Certificate #2 to Meco Constructors, Inc. in the amount of

$1289.93. Mr. Haney seconded the motion

- $s\‘\\ P Ofp

Mr. Hartze
Mr. He
Absent
Yes

Yes

Motio :"00
~

Mr. Bulicki way

Mr. Bulicki i Board that
Executive Dire
Mr. Kim noted from 1pm-
2pm. He also no i ursday.

Mr. Kim reported tha g their alert system in
the case of emergencies. and utilizing the

county’s at no cost.

Mr. Kim stated that he has discontinued WBD e, and the lawn maintenance will be handled

internally.

Mr. Kim discussed selling trucks 314 and 319. He stated that he would like to just put a for sale sign on the

trucks facing Lincoln Highway with sealed bids. He has already checked the fair asking price of the vehicles.

Mr. Binney requested a list of vehicles along with their year and mileage to be sent to him by the next Board

meeting. Ms. Parmer stated that she will send it to you following this meeting.



Mr. Goodwin asked about the status of the new truck. Mr. Ryba stated that we have not received it yet. He

noted that Fred Beans is directing the delay to Ford.

Mr. Kim stated that NGO applications through Neptune are no longer supported. He noted the new software is

called Neptune 360 which does require a subscription and new hardware at a cost of about $10,600.00/year.

Mr. Kim reported that he has received one proposal for a payroll system, and he is waiting for two more

proposals.

Operation Manager’s Report “‘ I o P

Mr. Ryba stated that the VI/HAAS5 samples we of

Mr. Ryba updated
noted that the ac

nbury Road. He

e been dug and a new line valve was installed. d that sampling

e lining project. He stated that the work ha g (

has been done 1 so the crew will b he houses tomorrow to porary line. He

Mr. Ryba re Management a ij r FOG

ent. He stated noted that

program anc
Mr. Bulicki,

and himself a help with )f the problem

areas. Mr. G ested a re

FOG resolutio

Mr. Ryba stated g with the

s. He s

hat our system is

struggling to ke

Mr. Ryba stated the genera at based on quality

s quote met the

i ' ii! 0 R\ iew the drying station. He stated

that Mr. Bulicki presented a sketch, and the plan“is ost of the work done in-house.

and price they have &

TOFA requirements and

Mr. Ryba reported that he met with

Mr. Ryba stated that the Vermillion Interconnection meter is in, and we are now just waiting for the electrical
work to be done. He stated that once the electrical work is completed then RAFA will complete the installation
of the SCADA system. Mr. Goodwin asked if we are still using regular landline phones at the stations. Mr.

Ryba replied that all the landlines at the stations have been disconnected.



Business Manager’s Report

Ms. Parmer reported that Cycle 2 bills will be sent out tomorrow. She added that Cycle 3 past due notices

went out, and Cycle 1 bills are due on May 1st.
Ms. Parmer noted that there are 50 shut-off tags that will go out tomorrow.

Ms. Parmer stated that she provided Mr. Goodwin with a letter to the bank that requires his signature so she

and Ms. McAnulty can access the bank safet

ose it.
Ms. Parmer reported that M cAnulty ! g I Qﬁp‘ training class tomorrow.

ad two billing software demos anc v expected to be set

Ms. Parmer stz O e are no customer: off for non-paymen (
Review of th h m

Mr. Hartzell t the Sander P 0 buy since
a brand ne $32,000-$35, ici d but he is
and Mr. Ryba

Ms. Parmer stated t

up shortly.

working on ¢

ore warranty.

responded it

Mr. Haney aske ere is a leak

at the property a private vever the

customer is having vith the

Mr. Haney asked if we pu g 0 i- C hrough Amazon.l : * d that we do. Mr. Haney
also asked about shovel pur e Wa ! !? 0 R\ < of tools and equipment. Mr.
< 2 0 S

looking at an Asset Management System and poss g the tools and equipment.

Ryba responded that Charlie keeps e of items. Mr. Haney suggested

Mr. Binney stated that the profit and loss statement shows that the disposal costs were higher, but the income
was less. Mr. Ryba stated that the amount of rain we have had plays a large part in that. Mr. Kim stated that

the climate change and crazy weather are to blame.

Mr. Binney asked why there is $17,000.00 in the miscellaneous account. He noted that he would prefer the

items to be properly allocated.



Bills for Payment

Mr. Binney made a motion to pay the bills in the amount of $1,051,276.35. Mr. Haney seconded the motion.
Poll of the Board:

Mr. Hartzel Yes
Mr. Haney Yes
Mr. Beier Absent
Mr. Binney Yes
Mr. Goodwin Yes

Motion Carried 4-0

Board Comment

Mr. Hartzell

No comme
Mr. Haney

Mr. Hz there is
always some di: anked

everyone fo
Mr. Binney
Mr.

opportunity to prelimina

Mr. Goodwin

No comme

Adjournment



